University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Finding Aid - Francis Millerd fonds (RBSC-ARC-1379)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.6.4 Printed: March 14, 2022

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

https://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca/francis-millerd-fonds

Francis Millerd fonds

Table of contents

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	4
Arrangement	4
Notes	4
Access points	5
Series descriptions	5
, Early fishing company ventures, 1913-1942	5
, Francis Millerd and Company Limited papers, 1925-2000	6
, Francis Millerd papers, 1920-1989	11
, Francis Millerd journals and day planners, 1911-1956	12
, Publications produced by and for other agencies, 1893, 1923-1986	13

Summary information

Repository: University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

Title: Francis Millerd fonds

Reference code: RBSC-ARC-1379

Date: 1893, 1921-2000 (date of creation)

Physical description: 1.94 m of textual records

180 photographs

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

Francis (Frank) Millerd was born in County Cork, Ireland, in 1883. He came to Canada via South Africa -- where he served in the Boer War -- in 1908. Upon arrival, he took a job in a cannery at Steveston, British Columbia, and thereafter remained in the fishing business of the Fraser River area of British Columbia for the rest of his life. In 1909, he married Annie Findon of Ontario and they subsequently parented five children. By 1937, he was a member of the prestigious Vancouver Club. Millerd's home and place of business were both located in West Vancouver.

Early in his career, Millerd entered into employ and eventual partnership with Captain Gosse, forming first the "Gosse-Millerd Packing Company" and later, the "Gosse-Millered Limited" company. In 1922, he disassociated himself from Gosse, and in 1924 established the "Sommerville Cannery Company Limited," building and purchasing several canneries. At some point, he also formed "Millerd Packing Company Limited," which was either concurrent with or subsequent to his other company. By 1942, he had established "Francis Millerd and Company Limited," with himself as president. This appears to have subsumed earlier companies, although at some point a subsidiary company called "Millerd Great Northern Fisheries Limited" was formed.

Around 1935, Millerd's sons Frank and Don began working for his company. Millerd never actually retired but his sons gradually assumed more business responsibility and by 1965, when he was 84, Millerd only worked a few hours a day. In the mean time, Millerd became more involved in various fisheries related organizations. Most notably, he acted as president of the Fisheries Council of Canada in 1951-52. This umbrella organization was aimed at consolidating the activities of groups involved in the fishing industry and representing them to government. In 1953, Millerd was appointed a member of the Fisheries Prices Support Board, aimed at preventing price collapses in the fisheries. In 1964, he was appointed to the International Pacific Halibut Commission, a Canada-US body whose purpose was to maintain local halibut stocks.

Francis Millerd died in 1976.

Scope and content

The fonds primarily consists of records from the Francis Millerd and Company Limited (Francis Millerd & Co. Ltd.) business. These records mostly relate to the company and its relationship with its fishermen. The two primary functions of Francis Millerd & Co. Ltd. were the processing of fish and the contracting of fishermen to supply these fish. The fish processed were mainly varieties of salmon, as well as herring, clams, bloaters, sardines, dog fish, kippers, and silvets. Processing mainly took the form of canning, but smoking, curing, and freezing was also used. Some fishermen merely sold their fish to the company while others used company gear or vessels, often on mortgage plans or promisary notes. Others worked for hourly wages. The company possessed at least one cannery, the Great Northern Cannery, which Millerd had purchased in 1923. Until the late 1930s, the company made its own cans from sheets of tin. There were one hundred employees at the time of its sale in 1968. A packer vessel named Great Northern 8 was associated with this cannery, most likely preceded by similarly named vessels.

Other records in this fonds include materials which reflect on Millerd's activities and interests within the Canadian fishing and canning industries.

The fonds consists of five series titled: Early fishing company ventures; Francis Millerd and Company Limited papers; Francis Millerd Papers; Francis Millerd journals and day planners; and Publications produced by and for other agencies. The majority of the records within this fonds contain day to day administrative and financial records of Francis Millerd & Co. Ltd., including ledgers, mortgages, purchasing transactions, other contracts and agreements, log books, documents concerning company property and promisary notes. Other documents include vessel licenses, bills of sale, letters, rough notes, receipts, blueprints, and property appraisals.

Other records in the fonds include photographs, journals, day planners, research papers, yearbooks, and government-produced acts, regulations, news releases and reports.

Notes

Title notes

• <u>Source of title proper</u>: Title based on the contents of the fonds.

Immediate source of acquisition

The fonds was donated by Francis Millerd Jr., who inherited his father's business and his papers in September 1986. A subsequent accrual was added in 2002.

Arrangement

Upon receiving the initial donation, no filing system was discernible. Papers were loosely sorted or placed in envelopes. The original arrangement was only apparent at the item level, where several papers were often folded together or placed in a labeled envelope. Series, then, have been establishing in an attempt to reflect the functions of the creating agency.

While processing the accrual, it was deemed by the Archivist and the Archival Assistant that the Francis Millerd and Company Limited series was subdivided too narrowly as the previous arrangement had ten subseries. They were thus removed, creating one whole series.

Also during the accrual process, two of the four original series were renamed for clarity sake. "Sommerville Cannery Company records" was renamed "Early fishing ventures" and "Documents produced by and for other agencies" was renamed "Publications produced by and for other agencies." A fifth series, "Francis Millerd's journals and day planners" was also added during the accrual process.

Finding aids

The RAD-compliant description for the initial donation was prepared by Susan Hart in November, 1987. The finding aid was updated to include the records donated in 2002 accrual by Katie Sloan in November 2015.

Accruals

No further accruals are expected.

Other notes

• **Publication status**: published

Access points

- Francis Millerd and Company
- Business and commerce (subject)
- Fishing (subject)
- Fisheries (subject)

Series descriptions

Early fishing company ventures

Date: 1913-1942 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series mainly consists of business records related to early fishing and cannery companies in which Millerd either owned or co-owned. These companies include the <i>Sommerville Cannery Company</i>, and the <i>Gosse-Millerd Packing Company</i>, which was later known as <i>Gosse-Millerd Limited</i>.

The records include two ledgers. One is from the Sommerville Cannery Company, which contains debits and credits of persons acquiring foodstuffs and dry goods from a store, and of those working for the company. The ledger also includes index for 1924 by fishermens' names. The other ledger is a fishermen's ledger for 1929 that includes credits of fishermen, and an index for 1929 by

fishermen's names. Other records included in this series consist of meeting minutes, reports, maps, correspondence, and bulletins.

Physical description: 12 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1379-A.1	Item - Ledger	1921-1924		
RBSC-ARC-1379-B.2	Item - Fishermen's ledger	1929		
RBSC-ARC-1379-7-6	File - Minutes and proceedigns of general meetings and director's meetings of the Francis Millerd Ltd. incorporated under the Companies Act Statues of British Columbia, and Somerville Cannery shipment lists	1923-1924		
RBSC- ARC-1379-10-01	File - Gosse-Millerd Ltd.	1923-1924		
RBSC- ARC-1379-10-02	File - Goose [sic] - Millerd Ltd.	1913, 1922-1924		
RBSC- ARC-1379-10-03	File - Gordon Gosse - Documents, maps	1938-1942	,	
RBSC- ARC-1379-10-04	File - MV "Jinks" - Gosse Millerd	1913-1914		
RBSC- ARC-1379-10-05	File - Bulletins - Dry salted herring	1929-1930		
RBSC- ARC-1379-10-06	File - Sunday co. [Fishing/packing companies around the world]	1922-1923		
RBSC- ARC-1379-10-07	File - Anglo-British Columbia Packing/ Gosse Millerd accounts and reports	1914-1932		
RBSC- ARC-1379-11-01	File - Appraisement Defiance Packing Co., Ltd., West Vancouver, BC - General Appraisal Company	1918		

Francis Millerd and Company Limited papers

Date: 1925-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series contains records recording the daily functions of the <i>Francis Millerd & Co. Ltd</i>. The majority of the records are related to the finances of the company and include records such as ledgers, mortgages, bills of sale, receipts, purchasing transactions, promissory notes, documents concerning company property, and property appraisals. Other records include a series of photographs, research papers, yearbooks, and government-produced acts, regulations, releases, and reports.

Physical description: 1 m of textual records

172 photographs

RBSC-ARC-13/9	Franci	s Millera Ionas	S	
<u>Publication status</u> :				
published				
puonsnea				
	File / item	 list		
Definide			A	Cantainan
Ref code RBSC-ARC-1379-1-01	Title File - Ledger - Boat crews	Dates 1966-1973	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1379-1-01	File - Ledger - Hourly crews	1973-1974	,	
RBSC-ARC-1379-1-02	File - Loose papers inside Ledger -	1973-1974		
KD5C-ARC-1577-1-05	Hourly crews	17/3-17/7		
RBSC-ARC-1379-1-04	File - Ledger - Gt. Northern 8	1974		
RBSC-ARC-1379-1-05	File - Non-current bills of sale and vessel	1948-1958		
	licences			
RBSC-ARC-1379-1-06	File - Conditional and current mortgages	1970-1971		
	lists			
RBSC-ARC-1379-1-07	File - Canned salmon sales	1966-1969	•	
RBSC-ARC-1379-1-08	File - Canned salmon sales	1976-1977		
RBSC-ARC-1379-1-09	File - M/V Gryme blueprints	1942-1943		
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-01	File - Mortgages - 1942			
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-02	File - Mortgages - 1962			
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-03	File - Mortgages - 1950			
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-04	File - Mortgages - 1963 to 1964			
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-05	File - Mortgages - 1943			
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-06	File - Mortgages - 1956			
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-07	File - Mortgages - 1938			
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-08	File - Mortgages - 1949	1055		
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-09	File - Mortgages - 1957	1957		
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-10	File - Mortgages - 1960	1960		
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-11	File - Bill of sale - 1956	1960		
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-12	File - R . May - Progresser - Conditional bill of sale	1965		
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-13	File - L. Shiels - Mayne - Mortgage, bill of sale	1965-1967		
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-14	File - Vessel licenses/Bill of Sales/ Cheques	1963-1969		
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-15	File - "J.T." - Ed Johnson	1941, 1972		
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-16	File - "Peter M" - Geo Perademic	1968-1969		
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-17	File - "Mona Lisa" - H. McCormick	1963		
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-18	File - Fred McAllister - "Majorie M" mortgage, etc.	1967, 1972		
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-19	File - J. Falcos - Bill of sale, Agreement	1969, 1971		
	to fish		,	
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-20	File - Delmere Laughlin - vesse sold	1969, 1972		
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-21	File - "Fairwind" - David Douglas Grafton	1956		
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-22	File - Sold vessels	1950-1972		
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-23	File - Transferred vessel licenses	1956-1973		
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-24	File - Deceased license owners	1964, 1970		
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-25	File - "St Nicolas" - J Tasselos	1959, 1969		
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-26	File - "M.M." - M Wilson	1942		
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-27	File - Lothar Kresse - Doreen Mill -	1965, 1969,		

1974

Mortgage

RBSC-ARC-1379-2-28	File - Kisun - Y Hayashi	1958
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-29	File - "Lark" - Ray Larkin	1967-1968
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-30	File - "Valerie" - D. Robinson	1963
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-31	File - Paul Lanquist - Bonnie Jane	1961-1962
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-32	File - Non-current notes	1952-1967
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-34	File - "E.P." - Alex Paul	1943
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-35	File - Vessel licenses	1943
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-36	File - Merrill Jones "Amy"	1948
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-37	File - Misty Lady II	1959
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-38	File - "Marlin"	1973
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-39	File - Neon sign papers	1939-1941
RBSC-ARC-1379-2-40	File - Fisheries + Environment Canada certificates	1977
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-01	File - Y Takai and RE Grafton	1951-1959
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-02	File - "Gem" - T. Matsushita	1969
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-03	File - "Sea crest" - John Anderson	1977
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-04	File - Charles McGee	1972, 1974
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-05	File - "Northern Pilot"	1952-1966
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-06	File - "Shangri-la"	1963
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-07	File - Huson Jr Salmon seine	1952-1953
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-08	File - "Myra Mac"	1958-1959
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-09	File - Agreement - Joseph Boroevich	1948
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-10	File - Fred Walsh	1968, 1971
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-11	File - Vessel licenses and correspondence	1957, 1959,
		1967, 1976
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-12	File - Vessel licenses, bills of sales, correspondence	1957-1977
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-13	File - Receipts for fishing gear	1960
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-14	File - Conditional bill of sales and subleases	1940, 1957
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-15	File - Notes	1960-1976
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-16	File - "Jamboree"	1969
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-17	File - "Terry Jean"	1963
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-18	File - "Warspun"	1967, 1972
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-19	File - "Pauline"	1945-1965
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-20	File - "Kaya"	1950
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-21	File - "Sockeye"	1952-1956
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-22	File - "Lilly K"	1949-1953
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-23	File - "Joyce W"	1949-1953
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-24	File - "A.C. Thuveson"	1942-1944
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-25	File - "Butterball"	1955, 1963,
		1966
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-26	File - Correspondence	1955, 1963,
		1966
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-27	File - Boat building agreements	1949-1951
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-28	File - Special use permit - Department of Lands, Forest Branch	1942
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-29	File - Redonda Bay	1952, 1955
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-30	File - M.V. "Trisha"	1963
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-31	File - Lot records	1964-1968
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-32	File - Appraisal of Great West Cannery,	1950
	West Bay, North Marine Drive, West Vancouver, B.C.	

RBSC-ARC-1379-3-33	File - An appraisal of the industrial	1976
	property located at 1614-1636 West 1	
	Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia	
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-34	File - Dominion of Canada, Department	1940, 1947
	of Public Works approved application for	
	Great Northern Cannery, Ltd.	
RBSC-ARC-1379-3-35	File - "Great Northern" Ocean products	[1950s?]
	[file folders]	
RBSC-ARC-1379-7-06	File - Minutes of proceedings of general	1934-1939
	meetings and directors' meetings of	
	Francis Millerd Company Limited	
	incorporated under the Companies Act	
	Statues of British Columbia, 1929 on the	
PPGG 4 PG 1250 5 05	14th day of September A.D. 1932	1022
RBSC-ARC-1379-7-07	File - Companies Act documents	1932
	incorporating Francis Millerd and	
DDCC ADC 1270 9 04	Company Ltd.	[m d]
RBSC-ARC-1379-8-06	File - Francis Millerd & Co. Ltd. notepad	[n.d]
RBSC-ARC-1379-8-07	File - Francis Millerd & Co. Ltd. invoice pad	[n.d]
RBSC-ARC-1379-8-08	File - Correspondence and photographs	1965, 1969
KDSC-ARC-13/9-0-00	related to a trip to the United States	1703, 1707
RBSC-ARC-1379-8-10	File - Photographs of Great Northern	[195-?]
KDSC-ARC-1377-0-10	display at an unidentified grocery store	[175-:]
RBSC-ARC-1379-9-01	File - Old general ledger	1937-1939
RBSC-	File - Trademarks	1940-1968
ARC-1379-10-08	The Truckmarks	1710 1700
RBSC-	File - Forms	[19-]
ARC-1379-10-09		
RBSC-	File - Appraisal of property located at	1974
ARC-1379-10-10	Shearwater, BC for Mr. D. Millerd	
RBSC-	File - Appraisal of property located at	1974
ARC-1379-10-11	Redonda Bay, West Redonda Island, for	
	Mr. D. Millerd	
RBSC-	File - Appraisal of property located at	1974
ARC-1379-10-12	Sointula, Malcolm Island, for Mr. D.	
PPGG	Millerd	1050 1005
RBSC-	File - Redonda	1950-1987
ARC-1379-10-13	Elo Diono Cuest Newton 9 Cal	1054 1055
RBSC- ARC-1379-10-14	File - Plans - Great Northern 8 fish packer	1954-1955
RBSC-	File - Bella Bella sale	1946-1979
ARC-1379-10-15	The - Delia Delia Sale	17 1 0-17/7
RBSC-	File - Real estate - up coast	1941-1986
ARC-1379-10-16	The - Real estate - up coast	1/11 1/00
RBSC-	File - Land – Foreshore + owned	1932-1986
ARC-1379-10-17	The Land Tolognole Owned	1,00
RBSC-	File - WA Thom sketches and blueprints	1973
ARC-1379-10-17	for Millerd fish pump	
RBSC-	File - Great Northern agreements, etc.	1946-1967
ARC-1379-11-02		
RBSC-	File - Great Northern I	1939-1943
ARC-1379-11-03		

RBSC-	File - Great Northern 3	1938-1947,
ARC-1379-11-04	File - Great Northern 3	1938-1947,
ARC-13/9-11-04		1978
RBSC-	File - Great Northern 5	1940-1948,
ARC-1379-11-05	The - Great Northern 5	1978-1979
RBSC-	File - Great Northern 6	1950-1975
ARC-1379-11-06	The - Great Northern o	1930-1973
RBSC-	File - Great Northern 8	1952-1983
ARC-1379-11-07	File - Great Northern 8	1932-1983
RBSC-	File - Boats [Great Northern 7]	1939-1981
ARC-1379-11-08	File - Boats [Great Northern 7]	1939-1981
RBSC-	File - Great Northern boats, scows,	1939-1983
ARC-1379-11-09		1939-1983
RBSC-	barges	1966-1990
ARC-1379-11-10	File - G.N. transporter	1900-1990
RBSC-	File - Nozaki 1974/5	1074 1070
	File - NOZaki 1974/5	1974-1978
ARC-1379-11-11 RBSC-	File Dechamins	1071 1000
ARC-1379-11-12	File - Roe herring	1971-1988
	F'1. W.1	1074 1077
RBSC- ARC-1379-11-13	File - Valueations [sic]	1974-1977
RBSC-	File - Newfoundland	1966
ARC-1379-11-14	File - Newfoundland	1900
RBSC-	File - Water rights licenses	1941-1984
ARC-1379-11-15	File - water rights ficenses	1941-1984
RBSC-	File - Information	1025 1071
ARC-1379-11-16	File - Information	1925, 1961, 1993, 1998
RBSC-	File - Herring	1966-1968,
ARC-1379-11-17	rile - Herring	1982-1983
RBSC-	File - Halibut	1974-1979,
ARC-1379-11-18	rile - Hallout	1974-1979,
RBSC-	File - Boat agreements	1942-1963
ARC-1379-11-19	File - Boat agreements	1942-1903
RBSC-	File - Export	1972-1983
ARC-1379-11-20	rile - Export	1972-1903
RBSC-	File - Pictures - Francis Millerd & Co.	[1940s-1950s,
ARC-1379-11-21	Ltd	[1940s-1950s, 1980s]
RBSC-	File - Certificate of Registry for F.M. 17	1925, 1973
ARC-1379-11-22	ship and "Northman" ship	1923, 1973
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence regarding	1973
ARC-1379-11-23	Wallace Fisheries]	13/3
RBSC-	File - [Francis Millerd & Co. ephemera]	[19-]
ARC-1379-11-24	The firancis winicia & Co. epiicilletaj	[17-]
RBSC-	File - Capt. George Skinner	1939-1940
ARC-1379-12-01	The - Capt. George Skillier	1737-17 1 0
RBSC-	File - Miscellaneous [correspondence and	1939-1974
ARC-1379-12-03	land acts]	1/3/-17/4
RBSC-	File - Newsclippings	1953-1966
ARC-1379-12-04	The - Newscrippings	1733-1700
RBSC-	File - Prince Rupert waterfront and water	1942-1948
ARC-1379-12-05	lots leases	1742-1740
RBSC-	File - Great Northern Cannery ledger	1929-1939
ARC-1379-14-01	The Great Northern Camilery leager	1/4/-1/37
/IRC-13/7-14-01		

RBSC-	File - Directory	[19-]
ARC-1379-14-02		

Francis Millerd papers

Date: 1920-1989 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series consists of personal papers relating to Millerd's activities in various fisheries associations, including the Fisheries Council of Canada and the Fisheries Price Support Board. These records include news releases, news clippings, photographs related to council meetings, and reports. Other records include portraits of Millerd, and papers related to his interests in seining fishing techniques.

Physical description: 19 photographs

8 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1379-4-01	File - Fisheries council news releases and news clippings: Re - Trip to Maritimes, Sept 1951	1951		
RBSC-ARC-1379-4-02	File - 16th annual report of the fisheries prices support board for the year 1962-1963	1962-1963		
RBSC-ARC-1379-4-03	File - Papers concerning seining, 1969	1969		
RBSC-ARC-1379-4-04	File - Photographs	ca. 1950-1953		
RBSC-ARC-1379-4-05	File - Political cartoon and news clipping	1937, 1950		
RBSC-ARC-1379-4-10	File - Commission of Patent for services in gripping and removing milk bottle caps	1928		
RBSC-ARC-1379-8-09	File - Trip - FAO	1969, 1989		
RBSC- ARC-1379-12-02	File - Mission to seamen	1952-1954		
RBSC- ARC-1379-13-12	File - Seventh annual meeting and convention Fisheries Council of Canada, April 28 to 30, 1952	1952		
RBSC- ARC-1379-14-03	File - [Membership cards and other ephemera]	1923-1942		
RBSC- ARC-1379-14-04	File - Fisheries Council of Canada, 1952	1952		
RBSC- ARC-1379-14-05	File - 4th General convention Can. Fisheries Assc. Vancouver, BC, June 3, 4, 5 1920	1920		
RBSC- ARC-1379-14-06	File - [Portrait of Francis Millerd]	[19-]		
RBSC- ARC-1379-14-07	File - The Social Register of Canada3rd ed.	1961		

Francis Millerd journals and day planners

Date: 1911-1956 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains journals and day planners written by Francis Millerd. While the majority of these items contain information pertaining to day to day business ventures of the <i>Francis Millerd & Company Ltd.</i>, some of the diaries contain personal anecdotes and information pertaining to Millerd's previous business ventures.

Physical description: 20 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

	File / item list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - 1911 and 1912	1911-1912		
ARC-1379-12-06				
RBSC-	File - 1913 and 1914	1913-1914		
ARC-1379-12-07				
RBSC-	File - 1917 and 1923	1917; 1923		
ARC-1379-12-08				
RBSC-	File - 1924 and 1925	1924-1925		
ARC-1379-12-09				
RBSC-	File - 1926	1926		
ARC-1379-12-10				
RBSC-	File - 1929	1929	"	,
ARC-1379-12-11				
RBSC-	File - 1930	1930	,	
ARC-1379-12-12				
RBSC-	File - 1931	1931	,	
ARC-1379-13-01				
RBSC-	File - 1936	1936		
ARC-1379-13-02				
RBSC-	File - 1938			
ARC-1379-13-03				
RBSC-	File - 1939	1939		
ARC-1379-13-04				
RBSC-	File - 1940	1940	"	,
ARC-1379-13-05				
RBSC-	File - 1942	1942	"	i e
ARC-1379-13-06				
RBSC-	File - 1956	1956	,	
ARC-1379-13-07				
RBSC-	File - [Journals with no dates]	[19-]	"	,
ARC-1379-13-08				
RBSC-	File - Journal 1922-1937	1922-1939		
ARC-1379-13-09				

RBSC-	File - Journal 1936-37, 1943	1936-1937;
ARC-1379-13-10		1943

Publications produced by and for other agencies

Date: 1893, 1923-1986 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains documents collected by Millerd in regards to the fishing industry in Canada. Records include journals, research papers, newspaper clippings, yearbooks, and code books.

Physical description: 53 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1379-4-06	File - A Berliner report on - canned fish	[195-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1379-4-07	File - A Berliner report on - smoked fish	[195-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1379-4-08	File - Department of Fisheries: Industrial development service, progress report	1961		
RBSC-ARC-1379-4-09	File - House of Commons: Standing committee on Fisheries, minutes of proceedings and evidence, no. 3, Tuesday April 5, 1966	1966-1967		
RBSC-ARC-1379-4-11	File - Clippings regarding issues in BC's fishing industry	1951		
RBSC-ARC-1379-5-01	File - Fisheries Research Board of Canada - Progress reports of the Atlantic Coast stations	1950-1955		
RBSC-ARC-1379-5-02	File - Fisheries Research Board of Canada - Progress reports of the Pacific Coast stations	1947-1957		
RBSC-ARC-1379-5-03	File - Canadian Acts relating to Fisheries	1942-1967		
RBSC-ARC-1379-5-04	File - Appendices and reports related to Canada's fishing industry	1948-1954, 1965		
RBSC-ARC-1379-5-05	File - Department of Fisheries: Annual Reports	1959, 1963		
RBSC-ARC-1379-5-06	File - The Canadian Fish Culturalist	1960-1967		
RBSC-ARC-1379-5-07	File - World fisheries yearbook, 1949	1949		
RBSC-ARC-1379-5-08	File - Department of Recreation and Conservation, Annual report	1965		
RBSC-ARC-1379-6-01	File - Foreign Marks-of-Origin regulations - US Department of Commerce	1947		
RBSC-ARC-1379-6-02	File - British Columbia Ocean Harvest	1968		
RBSC-ARC-1379-6-03	File - Annual review, Fisheries Council of Canada	1968		
RBSC-ARC-1379-6-04	File - Canadian Fisherman: Annual reports & forecasts, magazines	1966-1968		
RBSC-ARC-1379-6-05	File - Canadian Fisheries Annual	1957-1958		

RBSC-ARC-1379-6-06	File - Pacific Fisherman Yearbook	1956, 1959, 1961, 1964, 1966
RBSC-ARC-1379-6-07	File - Western fisheries magazine	June 1969
RBSC-ARC-1379-6-08	File - Trade news magazine	June 1966
RBSC-ARC-1379-7-01	File - Fisheries of Canada (formerly Trade News): Vol. 19, nos. 1-2, 4-5, 7, 9-12	1966-1967
RBSC-ARC-1379-7-02	File - Fisheries of Canada (formerly Trade News): Vol. 20, nos. 1-10	1967-1968
RBSC-ARC-1379-7-03	File - Fisheries of Canada (formerly Trade News): Vol. 21, no. 10	1969
RBSC-ARC-1379-7-04	File - Province of British Columbia: Report of the Commissioner of Fisheries	1933-1956
RBSC-ARC-1379-7-05	File - British Columbia Fisheries Department reports	1945-1952
RBSC-ARC-1379-8-01	File - Salmon: the living resource, 1st and 2nd editions	1966
RBSC-ARC-1379-8-02	File - Canadian Department of Fisheries and Oceans publications	1982-1983
RBSC-ARC-1379-8-03	File - International Pacific Halibut Commission Annual Reports	1970, 1973, 1980-1985
RBSC-ARC-1379-8-04	File - Salmon of the Pacific Coast by RD Hume	1893
RBSC-ARC-1379-8-05	File - Deep sea trawling and wing trawling	1963
RBSC- ARC-1379-13-11	File - 12th and 13th Annual report of the fisheries support board	1958-1960